

SUJITH KUMAR TANIMKI



Designation E-Mail ID Contact at

: Assistant Professor

: tsujithkumar108@gmail.com

: Department of Information Technology, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

M. Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2015, ACHARYA NAGARJUNA UNIVERSITY, Nambur, Guntur.

B. Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2013, SRKR Engineering College (A), Bhimavaram

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2023- Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College(A)
2019-2023	Assistant Professor	Vishnu Institute of Technology (Autonomous), Bhimavaram.
2017-2019	Assistant Professor	Sri Vasavi Engineering College (Autonomous)
2015-2017	Assistant Professor	Rajiv Gandhi University of Knowledge and Technologies (RGUKT-APIIIT)
2013-2015	Guest Faculty	ACHARYA NAGARJUNA UNIVERSITY, Nambur, Guntur

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

--Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Cloud Computing, Cloud Forensics, Cyber Security.

Courses Taught

- Computer Programming,
- Python Programming Language,
- Data Structures,
- Principles of Programming languages
- Computer Architecture and Organization,
- Machine Learning,
- Operating Systems.
- Software Engineering
- Cloud Computing

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Q6W61MAAAAAJ&hl=en	
Orcid ID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8514-098X	
Publons ID	https://publons.com/researcher/3812067/sujith-kumar-tanimki/	
Scopus ID	https://id.elsevier.com/settings/redirect?code=hl_GXiXDOBvSlOrhmzrflglPMWh7GRRlA84Md2b6	
Vidwan ID	https://vidwan.inflibnet.ac.in/profile/154404	
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Tanimki_Sujith_Kumar	
Linked In	https://www.linkedin.com/in/sujith-kumar-tanimki-26334159/	
Academia	https://vishnuit.academia.edu/TANIMKISUJITHKUMAR	
Microsoft	https://academic.microsoft.com/profile/142e7297-90e6-45j5-91jh-	
Academic Search	i729f38973i5/TANIMKISUJITHKUMAR/no-publications	

Funded Research Projects

Completed	00
On-going	00
Applied	00

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	18
International / National Level Seminars	3/10
International / National Level Conferences	1/0
Workshops	10
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	0
Webinars	15

Professional Bodies Membership Details

- 1. Life member of -MISTE-LM 125747
- 2. Life member of -IAENG-235432
- 3. Life member of -IFERP-PMIN27541609
- 4. Life member of -UACEE
- 5. Life member of -CSTA-Computer Science Teachers Association
- 6. Life member of -Internet Society- 2256710

(Sujith Kumar Tanimki)